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September 8′ 2016

BRUNO C BANGA0
Manager

BRUNO C BANGAO CONЯRUCT10N
Purok 5′ Bulanao,Tabuk C ty′ Kalinga

Dear Manager Bangao:

We are happy to notiry you that the Construction of Gymnasium Phase lV is hereby awarded to you as the
Bidder with the Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid at a Contract Price equivalent to Philippine Pesos Eleven
Million, Seven Hundred Thirtv-four Thousand, Five Hundred Fifty-three and Eiohty-three Centavos
(Phpl 1,734,5s3.83).

You are therefore required within ten (10) calendar days from the receipt of this Notice, to formally enter
into contract with us, and to submit the Performance Security in the form and the amount stipulated in the
lnstructions to Bidders. Failure to enter into the said contract or provide the Performance Security shall

consdtute a sufficient ground for cancellation of this award and forfeiture ofyour Bid Security.

Very truly yours,

ConFolミ

BRjミ0&ANGA0
(Name of gdfu or irs Auttloid F({r€I,€y:lanve)

Dare: 14'lQ


